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November 11, 1986 S u n E x p l o r a t i o n a n d 
P r o d u c t i o n C o m p a n y 
Four NorthPark East 
5656 Blackwell 
PO Box2880 
Dallas TX75221-2880 
214 890 6000 

State of New Mexico 
Oil Conservation Commission 
Oil Conservation Division 
P.O. Box 2088 

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2088 

Attn: Mr. R. L. Stamets, Director 

RE: Comments on Proposed Rules 

Dear Mr. Stamets: 
Please accept the following as Sun Exploration and Production 
Company's formal comments on the proposed rule additions and amend­
ments which are set for hearing on November 20, 1986. 

of New Rule 118 

Paragraph A: 
1. The phrase "known H2S producing area" is vague and could 
lead to abuse of this rule. Clarification should be included 
by rule or policy which specifies how a "known H2S producing 
area" is designated. Consideration should be given to publica­
tion of a l i s t of the current "known H2S producing areas. 

2. The term "dangerous concentrations" is vague as used in 
this paragraph. According to the remaining parts of this rule, 
one could assume 500 ppm. Clarification of this term and the 
intent should be set forth in this paragraph. 

Paragraph B: 
No comment. 

Paragraph C l : 
1. Sun currently has signs posted on many of our New Mexico 
leases with similar wording to the required "Danger-Poisonous 
Gas". However, our signs are printed with the colors black, 
red and white instead of the required black and yellow color­
ing. Some signs use the word "Caution" instead of "Danger". 
Wording such as "unless an existing sign is in place" or "any 
other color acceptable to the Director" should be added to this 
paragraph to allow f l e x i b i l i t y for sign installation as long as 
the sign indicates an existence of a potential hazard. 

2C1/2310 - (1) 



State of New Mexico 
Oil Conservation Commission 
November 11, 1986 
Page Two 

Paragraph C.2: 
1. I t is our understanding that the purpose of the sign 
required by this paragraph is to make the public aware of an 
eminent danger i f they are trespassing around our tank batter­
ies. I t is not appropriate to require "a second sign at the 
foot of the battery stairway stating "Fresh Air Breathing 
Equipment Required Beyond This Point" when such equipment is 
not indeed required. Operators are not required to and do not 
carry such equipment, but in many cases are assigned personal 
H2S monitors that will alarm at 20 ppm. Sun suggests that no 
requirement or recommendation be made for such a sign, but 
suggests an alternative sign which reads, "DO NOT ENTER. 
AUTHORIZED PERSONNEL ONLY-POISON GAS PRESENT". 

Paragraph C.3: 
1. The fact that all three requirements of this paragraph 
must be met prior to requiring automatic detection equipment 
should be clarified. 

2. The phrase "as much as 10 MCFPD of H2S" should be clari­
fied. I t is our understanding that this phrase means 10 MCF 
per day of 100% H2S. 

Paragraph D: 
No Comment. 

Case 9012 
Amendment of Rule 701 B and D 

Sun recommends adoption of these amendments as published which 
eliminate the requirement for a hearing for certain disposal 
well applications. 

Case 9016 
Adoption of New Rule 414 

Sun recommends that no action be taken on these new rules 
designed to regulate sales of gas by separate owners in a well. 
Sun requests that Case 9016 be dismissed. 

Thank you for this opportunity to respond by written comment. 

Yours very truly, 

Allen R. Tubb 
Conservation Attorney 

ART:laa 
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NEW MEXICO OIL & GAS ASSOCIATION 
1227 Paseo de Peralta • P.O. Box 1864 • Santa Fe, N.M. 87504-1864 

Telephone (505) 982-2568 

Richard L. Stamets 
Oil Conservation Division 
P.O. Box 2083 

Santa Fe, N.M. 87504-2088 

Dear Mr. Stamets: 

SUBJECT: PROPOSED RULE RELATIVE TO HYDROGEN SULFIDE GAS - RULE 118 
The New Mexico Oil & Gas Association has reviewed proposed Rule 118 and 
found several concerns. Because of the short time our members have had 
to analyze the proposed rule, i t is probable we w i l l receive further 
comments. However, I would l i k e to share the following with you: 

1. There are sections that need c l a r i f i c a t i o n so the operator can 
meet the intent of the rule. In par t i c u l a r , we are concerned 
about Sections C.2., C.3., and D. Some discussion of Sections 
C.2. and C.3. follows. 

2. At Section C.I., about danger signs, ANSI 35.1 "USA Standard 
Specifications for Accident Prevention Signs" requires danger 
signs to be red, black, and white, not black and yellow. Also, 
danger signs are appropriate only where an immediate hazard 
exists. I t has been our experience that H,,S seldom presents an 
immediate hazard. Certainly H2S presents a potential hazard, 
thus we fi n d that caution signs (black and yellow) are 
appropriate for most applications. 

3. At Section C.2. requiring a sign specifying the use of fresh a i r 
breathing apparatus at a battery on a lease with an HgS 
concentration of 1000 ppm, the mere presence of lOOOppm on a 
lease does not necessarily create a dangerous condition at a 
battery so that such extreme protective measures would be 
required. Potential exposure conditions for a worker(s) should 
be a governing factor. Also, there are those who believe that 
personal monitors are adequate to ensure safety of the worker. 
Section C.2. offers no option. 

CK^JL 9 O / O 
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4. At Section C.3. requiring automatic monitors at concentrations 
of 10,000 ppm and H S rates of 10 mcfpd or more where the public 
is within one-fourth mile, the requirements are much too 
r e s t r i c t i v e . Most importantly, we believe there i s a much more 
effe c t i v e option and that is through operating procedures and 
practices that w i l l prevent a leak and further prevent the 
continued escape i f one should occur. Although automatic 
monitors do have application, i t i s li m i t e d . Monitoring systems 
can be costly, d i f f i c u l t to maintain, and yet provide only very 
questionable benefit. 

5. The foregoing items deal with readily apparent concerns about 
provisions i n Rule 118 as currently w r i t t e n . Further study may 
reveal other areas of concern. Also, and perhaps more 
important, are possible omissions because the rule is so short. 
This i s not to say that the rule's brevity i s wrong, but merely 
indicates the need for additional thought and perhaps study of 
other rules and standards to help ensure the intent of Rule 118 
w i l l be ahcieved. 

Because of these areas of concern and the li k e l i h o o d that further 
comments w i l l be forthcoming, the New Mexico Oil & Gas Association 
respectfully requests that a f i n a l decision concerning the adoption of 
these rules be continued and that further hearing opportunities be 
a1lowed. 

Very t r u l y yours, 

D. Van De Graaff 
Executive Vice President 

DV:ra 



PHILLIPS PETROLEUM COMPANY'S 
PROPOSED ALTERNATIVE TO RULE 118 

HYDROGEN SULFIDE GAS 

CASE 9010: 

RULE 118. Hydrogen Su l f ide 

A. Wells d r i l l e d invknown H2S-producing areas where the calculated 100 ppm 
radius of exposure (ROE) includes a publ ic area or i s 3,000 fee t or greater 
should be planned,-dr i1 led and completed w i th due regard to , and guidance 
from, "Recommended Procedures (RP #49) fo r D r i l l i n g . . . . . " published by the 
American Petroleum i n s t i t u t e , l a t e s t e d i t i o n . 

B. Within 180 days a f t e r promulgation of t h i s ru le or w i th in 90 days a f t e r 
completion of the f i r s t wel l on a lease, each operator in Chaves,-Ettetyr—bea-
jim\yrnaAo*m+*~*aemm+im% shal l submit to the D i v i s i on ' s d i s t r i c t o f f i c e having 
j u r i s d i c t i o n , fo r each lease in each pool in production a t that t ime, a gas 
analys is of a representat ive sample of the gas stream showing the hydrogen 
su l f i de concentrat ion. The analysys shal l be performed by an indust ry -
recognized method and procedure. In the event i t i s impract ical to furn ish 
a gas stream ana lys is , the operator may submit a measurement of hydrogen 
su l f i de in the tank vapors performed by an industry-recognized method and 
procedure. The measurement shal l be reported in w r i t i n g specify ing the name 
of operator, lease, poo l , tester* tes t method, measured H2S concentrat ion, 
and the maximum ava i lab le gas escape ra te . This w r i t t e n information shal l 
be provided on NMOCD Form . 

C. 1 . Any lease producing or processing p lant handling gas wi th H2S con­
cent ra t ion of 500 ppm (0.05X) or more shal l have a p la in l y v i s i b l e 
warning sign a t the tank bat tery or p lant entrance s ta t ing "Caution -
Poisonous Gas" in black and yellow co lo rs , l eg ib l e from a t leas t 50 
f e e t . 

2. Any lease producing gas w i th H2S concentrat ion of 1,000 ppm (0.1%) or 
more shal l have, in add i t ion to the sign required in subparagraph 1 , a 
second sign a t the foo t of the battery stairway s ta t ing "Lethal 
Concentrations of Poisonous Gas May Be Present Beyond This Po in t . " I f 
the 100 ppm ROE i s greater than 50 feet an add i t iona l sign as described 
i n subparagraph 1 shal l be posted a t each road entrance to the lease. 

3. Any lease producing or processing p lant handling gas wi th H2S con­
cent ra t ion as described by ( a ) - ( c ) below shal l i n s t a l l an automatic 
detect ion and warning device to prevent the undetected cont inuing escape 
of dangerous concentrat ions of H2S. In add i t i on , the operator shal l 
prepare a contingency plan to be car r ied out should a substant ia l por­
t i on of the gas stream be released, or condi t ions e x i s t which threaten 
cont ro l of the stream. The plan shal l provide fo r n o t i f i c a t i o n of 
endangered par t ies as wel l as law enforcement personnel and i n s t i t u t i o n 
of measures fo r c los ing in the flow of gas. 

(a) The 100 ppm ROE i s i n excess of 50 fee t and includes any par t of a 
"pub l ic area" except a publ ic road. 

(b) The 500 ppm ROE i s greater than 50 fee t and includes any par t of a 
pub l ic road. 

REG3.1/rule2 



Proposed A l te rna t i ve to Rule 118 
November 17, 1986 
Page 2 

(c) The 100 ppm radius of exposure i s greater than 3,000 fee t . 

D. The operator of a lease producing or gas processing p lant Handling hydrogen 
su l f i de gas w i th a 100 ppm ROE greater than 50 fee t sha l l take appropriate 
measures to inform-persons having occasion to be on or near the property. 
Such measures may i n c l u d e , b u t * r e not l im i t ed t o , t r a i n i ng i n the charac­
t e r i s t i c s and dangers of H2S, warning s igns, fencing the more dangerous 
areas, provis ion of and requ i r ing use of f resh a i r breathing equipment, 
monitoring and warning devices, wind d i r ec t i on ind ica to rs , and maintaining 
tanks, t h i e f hatches and gaskets, valves and p ip ing in condi t ion so as to 
prevent avoidable loss of vapors. Where release of hydrogen su l f ide i s una­
voidable, the operator,-when feas ib le , shal l burn the gas stream or vent 
from an elevated: stack in such a manner as to avoid endangering human l i f e . 

E. De f i n i t i ons . The fo l low ing words and terms, when used i n t h i s sec t ion , 
sha l l have the fo l low ing meanings, unless the context c l ea r l y Indicates 
otherwise: 

1 . Public area: A dwe l l i ng , place of business, church, school, hosp i ta l , 
school bus stop, government bu i l d i ng , a pub l ic road, a l l or any port ion 
of a park, c i t y , town, v i l l a g e , or other s im i la r area that can-expect to 
be populated. 

Radius of Exposure (ROE) Determination: 

100 ppm ROE = [(1.589)(mole f r ac t i on H2S)(Q)] to the power of (0.6258) 

500 ppm ROE = [(0.456)(mole f rac t i on H2SHQ)] to the power of (0.6258) 

Where: ROE = radius of exposure, fee t 
Q = maximum volume determined to be avai lab le fo r escape, cubic 

f e e t per day 
H2S = mole f r ac t i on of hydrogen su l f i de in the gaseous mixture 

ava i lab le fo r escape 

New Mexico Oi l Conservation Div is ion Form 

Operator: 

Lease: 

Pool: 

Tester : 

Test Method: 

H2S Concentration (ppm): 

Maximum Availablie Sas Escape Rate (MSCFD): 

REG3.1/rule3 
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August 6, 1987 

State of New Mexico 
Oil Conservation Division 
P. 0. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

RE: CASE NO. 9010 - ORDER NO. R-8363 

Gentlemen: 

Pursuant to subject Order, we enclose herewith completed Exhibit "B" 
covering Nucorp's f a c i l i t y ; i.e., State 23, Well #1, East Caprock 
(Penn) Field, Lea County, New Mexico. 

If further information is required, please contact the undersigned. 

Very truly yours, 

Dora McGough 
Production Supervisor 

svt 

Enclosure 
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NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO 
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 
STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG. 
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 

20 November 19 86 

COMMISSION HEARING 

IN THE MATTER OF: 

The hearing c a l l e d by the O i l Con- CASE 
se r v a t i o n D i v i s i o n on i t s own motion 9010 
f o r the adoption of a new Rule 118. 

BEFORE: Richard L. Stamets, Chairman 
Ed Kel l e y , Commissioner 

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING 

A P P E A R A N C E S 

For the D i v i s i o n : J e f f Taylor 
Legal Counsel f o r the D i v i s i o n 
O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n 
State Land O f f i c e Bldg. 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 8 75 01 

Further appearances l i s t e d on Pages 2 t h r u 
3, i n c l u s i v e . 
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For P h i l l i p s Petroleum, 
Lewis B. Burleson, & 
Tenneco: 

For Dugan Production, 
C&E Operators Inc. 
La Plata Gathering 
System, Inc., Turner 
Production System, 
A.R. Kendrick, & 
Merrion O i l & Gas: 

W. Thomas Kellahin 
Attorney at Law 
KELLAHIN, KELLAHIN & AUBREY 
P.O. Box 2265 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

Robert G. Stoval1 
Attorney at Law 
Dugan Production Corp. 
P.O. Box 208 
Farmington, New Mexico 87499 

For Independent Petroleum 
Assn. of New Mexico, 
Doyle Hartman, and 
Alpha Twenty-One Prod.: 

For Amoco Production Co., 
Blackwood & Nichols, 
Exxon Company USA, 
Union Texas Petroleum, 
Unocal Corp., Yates 
Pe t r o1eum Co r p., Mob J1e 
Producing Texas and 
Newfvtexico, and Columbus 
Energy Corp.: 

For Southern Union 
Explorat ion: 

For BHP Petroleum 
(Americas) Inc.: 

& 

For Amoco Production: 

Robert H. Strand 
Attorney at Law 
ATWOOD, iviALONE, MANN & TURNER 
Roswell, New Mexico 88201 

J. Scot t Hal 1 
Attorney at Law 
CAMPBELL & BLACK, P.A. 
P.O. Box 2208 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

Dennis K. Morgan 
Southern Union Exploration 
Company 
Texas Federal Bldg, 
1217 Main Street 
Dallas, Texas 75202 

James Bruce 
Attorney at Law 
HINKLE LAW FIRM 
P.O. Box 2068 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

Daniel S. Currens 
Attorney at Law 
Amoco Production Company 
Houston, Texas 
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For Michael Klein & 
John R. Hendr i x : 

For Northwest Pipeline; 

Ernest L. Padi1 la 
Attorney at Law 
PADILLA & SNYDER 
P.O. Box 2523 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 8 7501 

Del Draper 
Attorney at Law 
Northwest Pipeline Corporation 
295 Chipeta Way 
Salt Lake City, Utah 84108 

For Gas Company of New 
Mex i co: 

Jonathon Duke 
Gas Company of New Mexico 
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I N D E X 

VICTOR T. LYON 

D i r e c t Examination by Mr. Taylor 7 

Cross Examination by Mr. Stamets 17 

Cross Examination by Mr. Kelley 18 

Cross Examination by Mr. H a l l 20 

Cross Examination by Mr. S t o v a l l 21 

Questions by Mr. Trood 23 

Questions by Mr. Motter 24 

A. R. KENDRICK 

D i r e c t Examination by Mr. S t o v a l l 26 

Cross Examination by Mr. Taylor 29 

Cross Examination by Mr. Stamets 33 

Redirect Examination by Mr. S t o v a l l 36 

WILLIAM J. MUELLER 

D i r e c t Examination by Mr. K e l l a h i n 38 

E x h i b i t One, Proposal 39 

STATEMENT BY MR. CURRENS 41 

STATEMENT BY MR. INGRAM 43 
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MR. STAMETS: The hearing w i l l 

please come t o order. 

I would l i k e t o say a few words 

before we s t a r t . 

What we plan t o do today i s go 

through these cases one a t a time. I n — i n some cases 

there w i l l be some a d d i t i o n a l presentations by e i t h e r the 

D i v i s i o n s t a f f or the committee chairman or a committee rep­

r e s e n t a t i v e . 

Some of the a l t e r n a t e language 

has been c i r c u l a t e d i n a memorandum which I sent out w i t h 

the docket f o r t h i s hearing. 

There w i l l be questions allowad 

of the witnesses and then we w i l l take any a d d i t i o n a l t e s ­

timony and conclude t h a t case and move on t o the next one. 

This i s the day which has been 

chosen by the LFC f o r a committee hearing on our budgets, so 

Mr. Kelley and I w i l l have t o take a sab b a t i c a l sometime 

t h i s afternoon; t h a t LFC hearing i s supposed to s t a r t a t 

1:30. We're going to have someone s t a t i o n e d up there who 

w i l l c a l l us and we w i l l not go up there and s i t and waste 

your time and our time, too. 

I don't expect t h a t hearing 

w i l l l a s t more than an hour, and then we would be back ready 
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to resume the hearing. 

Unless there are any questions 

about procedures or any other issues, w e ' l l then proceed by 

con t i n u i n g Case 9010. 

Mr. Taylor. 

MR. TAYLOR: May i t please the 

Examiner, my name i s J e f f Taylor, Counsel f o r the D i v i s i o n . 

I have one witness t o be sworn 

i n . 

MR. STAMETS: Is t h i s a new 

witness or the same witness? 

MR. TAYLOR: The same witness. 

MR. STAMETS: Okay, there i s no 

need t o re-swear any witnesses today t h a t have p r e v i o u s l y 

been sworn. 

(Thereupon a discussion was had o f f the record.) 

MR. STAMETS: Well, l e t ' s — 

l e t ' s move on q u i c k l y , then. Dave Catanach i s here, so 

l e t ' s take 9012 f i r s t . 

(Thereupon Case 9010 was continued t o a l a t e r 

time on the same date and docket.) 
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MR. TAYLOR: Mr. Commissioner, 

we have Vic Lyon i n t h i s case. 

VICTOR T. LYON, 

being p r e v i o u s l y c a l l e d and sworn and remaining under oath, 

t e s t i f i e d as f o l l o w s , t o - w i t : 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. TAYLOR: 

Q Mr. Lyon, you are the witness i n t h i s 

case when i t was f i r s t heard on October 23rd, were you not? 

A Yes, I was. 

Q And a t t h a t time you were q u a l i f i e d and 

sworn? 

A Yes, s i r . 

Q Are you f a m i l i a r w i t h the matters i n t h i s 

case and the occurrences since the date of the l a s t hearing? 

A Yes. 

Q What's happened since the date of the 

l a s t hearing? Have you re-formulated the r u l e or has the 

committee met to study t h i s r u l e ? 

A At the conclusion of the hearing l a s t 

month there were several p a r t i e s who expressed an i n t e r e s t 

i n working i n a committee t o review these r u l e s and put them 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

8 

i n a s a t i s f a c t o r y form and content. 

We d i d form the committee and perhaps i n 

an over-ambitious, excessively o p t i m i s t i c tone, I a l l o c a t e d 

about three hours t o — to the committee meeting and we 

d i d n ' t get very f a r . 

So we met again yesterday. The f i r s t 

meeting was on the 12th of November. We met again yesterday 

and hammered out a r u l e which I t h i n k we had reasonable con­

sensus on. 

Copies of these r u l e s are back a t the 

t a b l e next to the door i f anybody's i n t e r e s t e d i n looking a t 

them. 

We have reorganized the r u l e . The con­

t e n t i s e s s e n t i a l l y the same but we have made some — some 

changes i n there which I t h i n k show the value of having one 

— more than one head l o o k i n g a t r u l e s . 

Q Maybe i t would be u s e f u l before you get 

i n t o the r u l e i t s e l f t o j u s t b r i e f l y t e l l us what the focus 

of the discussions at the committee meeting were. 

A Well, the -- the discussion a t the com­

mittee meetings were d i r e c t e d a t some of the problems t h a t 

were perceived from some of the language t h a t I had d r a f t e d , 

and i n t r y i n g t o make them e n t i r e l y reasonable and yet not 

in v o l v e a long, i n v o l v e d , complicated, r u l e , as we have i n 

our neighboring s t a t e . 
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Q I assume t h a t the focus of the r u l e i s 

s t i l l the sa f e t y of the general p u b l i c — 

A That i s t r u e . 

Q — those t h i n g s d i d n ' t change i t . 

Would you then go through your new 

proposed r u l e and maybe where appropriate show the 

d i f f e r e n c e s w i t h the proposed — the r u l e proposed on 

October 23rd and j u s t discuss f o r the — the r u l e and how 

i t ' s working. 

have j u s t s t a t e d about the i n t e n t of the r u l e , we took the 

f i r s t paragraph t o s t a t e t h a t i n t e n t and i t reads: 

"The i n t e n t of t h i s r u l e i s t o provide 

f o r the p r o t e c t i o n of the p u b l i c s a f e t y i n areas where 

hydrogen s u l f i d e (H2S) gas i n concentrations greater than 

100 parts per m i l l i o n (PPM) may be encountered." 

And i n making t h i s change we — we made 

i t c l e a r t h a t areas t h a t — t h a t do not have hydrogen 

s u l f i d e present are not a f f e c t e d by t h i s r u l e whatsoever. 

And also we e l i m i n a t e d the reference t o 

the four southeast counties so t h a t t h i s applies anywhere 

i n the s t a t e t h a t H2S i n concentrations of 100 parts per 

m i l l i o n , or more, are encountered. 

I've got so many versions of t h i s r u l e 

here t h a t I'm having a l i t t l e t r o u b l e f i n d i n g the o r i g i n a l 

A Well, i n connection w i t h -- w i t h what you 
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to make the comparison t h a t you requested. 

I n c i d e n t a l l y , the f i r s t t h i n g t h a t we d i d 

when we set up t h i s committee and c a l l e d the meeting was t o 

f u r n i s h the committee members, and sent them copies of a l l 

the w r i t t e n comments t h a t — t h a t we received up t o the time 

— w e l l , even up t o the one t h a t was received j u s t t h i s 

month. 

Those t h a t we had received at t h a t time, 

we mailed out w i t h the n o t i c e of the meeting and they have 

been fu r n i s h e d a l l the comments. So a l l w r i t t e n comments 

have been considered by t h i s committee. 

LADY IN AUDIENCE: Excuse me, 

who was on the committee? 

A The committee consists of J. Todd M i l l e r , 

w i t h Daniels Insurance; H. A. Ingram, w i t h Conoco; Darwin 

Van De Graaff of — anyhow, he heads up the New Mexico O i l 

and Gas Association — I can't remember whether he's p r e s i ­

dent or vi c e p r e s i d e n t ; Jim C o l l i e r , w i t h Amoco; D. B. Weh-

meyer, w i t h Texaco; E. L. Pace, w i t h S h e l l ; Johny Morgan, 

w i t h Yates, and myself. 

A l l r i g h t . The p r o v i s i o n B, which we had 

i n the o r i g i n a l r u l e s , has been moved to paragraph D, and we 

have changed these other paragraphs around. I ' l l see i f I 

can i d e n t i f y them as I go through. 

Paragraph b of the o r i g i n a l r u l e has been 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

: 1 

moved up to Paragraph B, and i t i s a general statement of 

the r e s p o n s i b i l i t i e s of the — of the operator. I t suggests 

t h a t he be guided by the API p u b l i c a t i o n Conducting O i l and 

Gas Production Operations I n v o l v i n g Hydrogen S u l f i d e , which 

i s RP-55; recommended p r a c t i c e s i s what the RP stands f o r , 

and i t provides i n g e n e r a l i t i e s what measures he should take 

to p r o t e c t the p u b l i c i f he has H2S i n concentrations of 100 

parts per m i l l i o n or more on h i s — on h i s property. 

We then go i n t o areas of i n c r e a s i n g con­

c e n t r a t i o n s of hyrogen s u l f i d e , where i f there i s — w e l l , 

then we go i n t o the d r i l l i n g , I'm s o r r y . Paragraph C i n v o l ­

ves the d r i l l i n g and workover requirements, and i t suggests 

t h a t the operator be guided by RP 49, which i s the API's Re­

commended Practices f o r Safe D r i l l i n g of WelIs Containing 

Hydrogen S u l f i d e . 

There i s a d r a f t of recommended p r a c t i c e s 

being developed f o r completion and workover operations and 

we have r e f e r r e d to those — t h a t at the l a s t sentence of 

Paragraph C, and i t says: 

"These p r a c t i c e s may i n c l u d e " — oh, ex­

cuse me, the l a s t two sentences. 

"Wells completed and serviced by w e l l 

s e r v i c i n g u n i t s where there i s s u b s t a n t i a l p r o b a b i l i t y of 

encountering H2S gas i n concentrations of 100 parts per m i l ­

l i o n , or more, should be worked on w i t h due regard t o the 
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l a s t e s t i n d u s t r y accepted p r a c t i c e s . These p r a c t i c e s may 

include but are not nec e s s a r i l y l i m i t e d o t the proper t r a i n ­

ing of personnel i n H2S saf e t y and the use of H2S saf e t y 

equipment, as l i s t e d f o r safe operations by the American 

Petroleum I n s t i t u t e d r a f t r e p o r t f o r 'Land, O i l and Gas Well 

Servicing and Workover Operations I n v o l v i n g Hydrogen Sul­

f i d e ' ." 

There i s an a s t e r i s k there r e f e r r i n g t o a 

note on the back page, the bottom paragraph, t h a t says, "At 

such time as the API adopts the 'Recommended Pra c t i c e f o r 

Land, O i l and Gas Well S e r v i c i n g and Workover Operations I n ­

v o l v i n g Hydrogen S u l f i d e ' , i t s h a l l take the place of any 

previous d r a f t r e p o r t s . " 

Paragraph D requires the t e s t i n g and sub­

mission of the r e s u l t s of t e s t s " w i t h i n n i n e t y days a f t e r 

promulgation of t h i s r u l e , or w i t h i n n i n e t y days a f t e r com­

p l e t i o n of the f i r s t w e l l on a lease, or w i t h i n n i n e t y days 

a f t e r H2S i s discovered i n a gas stream". 

The r e p o r t i s t o be submitted t o the ap­

p r o p r i a t e D i s t r i c t O f f i c e of the D i v i s i o n having j u r i s d i c ­

t i o n of the area. 

The analysis i s t o be performed by an i n ­

dustry-recognized method and procedure, and the measurement 

r e p o r t s h a l l s p e c i f y , and t h i s i s t o be submitted i n w r i t ­

i n g , the name of the operator, lease, p o o l , t e s t i n g p o i n t , 
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t e s t e r , t e s t method, and the measured H2S c o n c e n t r a t i o n . 

Then we s t a t e t h a t " t e s t s w i t h i n the past 

three years, and which are s t i l l r e p r e s e n t a t i v e may be u t i ­

l i z e d f o r s u b m i t t a l from p r e v i o u s l y producing leases." 

Then we have a p r o v i s i o n t h a t "any w e l l 

or lease or processing p l a n t handling H2S gas w i t h concen­

t r a t i o n of 500 parts per m i l l i o n should have a warning sign 

at the entrance" and r a t h e r than s p e c i f y the exact language 

or any s p e c i f i c c o l o r s , we s t a t e — the r u l e states t h a t 

"the sign as a minimum s h a l l be l e g i b l e from a t l e a s t f i f t y 

f e e t and contain the words 'poison gas'. The use of e x i s ­

t i n g signs would meet the requirements of t h i s s e c t i o n pro­

v i d i n g they convey . . .", I t h i n k we l e f t something out 

t h e r e , the use of e x i s t i n g signs, "...the use of e x i s t i n g 

signs w i l l meet the requirements of t h i s s e c t i o n provided 

they convey the intended s a f e t y message." 

Then "any lease producing gas w i t h H2S 

concentration of 1000 parts per m i l l i o n , or more, s h a l l 

have, i n a d d i t i o n t o the sign r e q u i r e d i n the paragraph I 

j u s t read, a sign a t the f o o t of the b a t t e r y stairway t h a t 

s h a l l accomplish the requirements of E-l plus s p e c i f y any 

p r o t e c t i v e measures t h a t may be necessary. 

An example of t h a t k i n d of message might 

be Extreme Danger, Stay Out, or Stay Off, or anything t h a t 

p l a i n l y gets the message across t h a t there i s a r e a l danger 
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of anybody who trespasses i n t o t h a t area, you know, or per­

haps even Unauthorized Persons Keep Out, Poisonous Gas. 

The next paragraph covers the s i t u a t i o n 

"where a lease or a w e l l or a processing p l a n t handling gas 

w i t h H2S concentration and volume such t h a t the H2S f r a c t i o n 

equates to 10 Mcf per day or more of H2S and which i s l o ­

cated w i t h i n 1/4 mile of a d w e l l i n g , or p u b l i c place, or 

highway, s h a l l i n s t a l l s a f e t y devices and maintain them i n 

operable c o n d i t i o n or s h a l l e s t a b l i s h safety procedures de­

signed to prevent the undetected c o n t i n u i n g escape of H2S." 

We have w r i t t e n t h i s paragraph t o provide 

as much f l e x i b i l i t y as possible and yet get the message over 

to the operator t h a t i n t h i s s i t u a t i o n he needs t o take ap­

p r o p r i a t e measures. 

We have also provided i n the next sen­

tence t h a t i f an operator wishes t o make c a l c u l a t i o n s using 

the P a scal-Gifford ( s i c ) d i s p e r s i o n equations and can show 

t h a t — t h a t the radius of exposure of 100 parts per m i l l i o n 

H2S, does not impinge on a p u b l i c place or highway, t h a t he 

would not be req u i r e d to do the things which are s p e c i f i e d 

i n t h i s paragraph. 

The language t h a t I r e f e r to s t a t e s , "The 

oeprator, as an a l t e r n a t i v e , may use Figure 4.1 of API RP-

55, revised March, 1983, and i f the 100 ppm radius of expo­

sure includes a d w e l l i n g , p u b l i c place, or highway, the 
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operator must meet the p u b l i c s a f e t y requirements as speci­

f i e d i n t h i s s e c t i o n . " 

And then we have r a t h e r s p e c i f i c measures 

which need t o be taken, which are, "Wind d i r e c t i o n i n d i c a ­

t o r s s h a l l be i n s t a l l e d a t at l e a s t one s t r a t e g i c l o c a t i o n 

a t or near the s i t e and s h a l l be r e a d i l y v i s i b l e throughout 

the s i t e . Also, unattended surface f a c i l i t i e s or p l a n t s 

w i t h i n 1/4 mile of a d w e l l i n g or meeting place s h a l l be pro­

t e c t e d from p u b l i c access by fencing and l o c k i n g , or other 

equivalent s e c u r i t y means. 

In a d d i t i o n , the operator s h a l l prepare a 

contingency plan to be c a r r i e d out should the p u b l i c be 

threatened by a release. The plan s h a l l provide f o r n o t i f i ­

c a t i o n of endangered p a r t i e s , as w e l l as p u b l i c s a f e t y per­

sonnel, f o r evacuation threatened p a r t i e s as warranted and 

i n s t i t u t e of measures f o r c l o s i n g i n the flow of gas." 

Q Just a couple of questions, because I 

know we already have testimony on t h i s l a s t week, but things 

t h a t were r a i s e d — or l a s t meeting, a couple of things t h a t 

were r a i s e d by the audience a t t h a t time r e l a t e d t o forms 

f o r r e p o r t i n g t h i s and t o whether there's going t o be any 

method whereby the D i v i s i o n i s going t o keep records or i n ­

formation as t o these areas, so an operator would know 

whether they're moving i n t o such an area. 

Would you address those f o r us? 
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A Yes. We have not s p e c i f i e d a form. A l l 

we d i d was t o spe c i f y the content of the no t i c e and we have 

no problem w i t h someobdy j u s t p r o v i d i n g a t a b u l a r represen­

t a t i o n of a l l of — a l l of the leases on which t e s t s are 

being submitted and the i n f o r m a t i o n required f o r each t e s t . 

Probably, i n a l o t of instances, an 

e x i s t i n g analysis w i l l not have the name of the t e s t e r or 

the p o i n t t h a t was t e s t e d , and so f o r t h , and we w i l l accept 

those w i t h some i n d i c a t i o n t h a t t h a t i n f o r m a t i o n i s not 

a v a i l a b l e . 

Q And the other question about whether the 

D i v i s i o n i s going t o — i s able now or i n the f u t u r e w i l l be 

able to advise operators of the H2S areas i n the s t a t e . 

A Well, I t h i n k a t the present time our 

D i s t r i c t o f f i c e s have a p r e t t y good idea of where H2S i s 

l i k e l y to occur. This i n f o r m a t i o n w i l l c e r t a i n l y be im­

proved by the submission of these r e p o r t s , the report s of 

the t e s t s and a n a l y s i s . 

I t , as I env i s i o n the s i t u a t i o n , the Dis­

t r i c t on r e c e i v i n g a C-101 f o r a proposed w e l l would advise 

the operator t h a t t h i s i s an area where H2S i s l i k e l y t o be 

found. 

Q Thank you. Mr. Lyon, do you recommend 

adoption of Rule 118 as proposed today? 

A Yes, I do. 
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MR. TAYLOR: That's a l l we have 

i n t h i s case. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. STAMETS: 

Q Mr. Lyon, D i v i s i o n r u l e s don't o f t e n say 

waht the i n t e n t i s r i g h t up f r o n t l i k e t h a t . I'm not sure 

t h a t t h a t ' s a bad idea. I s i t possible t h a t the i n t e n t 

could be sp e l l e d out by a change i n Paragraph A t o read 

something l i k e operators of o i l and gas w e l l s and operators 

of gas processing p l a n t s , s h a l l provide f o r p r o t e c t i o n of 

the p u b l i c i n areas where H2S gas i n concentrations greater 

than 100 PPM may be encountered? 

A I t h i n k t h a t would give the same message, 

yes, s i r . 

Q Then on page 2, Paragraph D, i t would 

seem as though there's a requirement there t h a t operators of 

leases provide us t h i s i n f o r m a t i o n but i t ' s not c l e a r to me 

t h a t an operator of a gas processing p l a n t would be required 

t o supply the same i n f o r m a t i o n . 

A That's t r u e . 

Q Do you bel i e v e t h a t p l a n t operators 

should? 

A Well, the p l a n t operator probably knows 

the c o n c e n t r a t i o n . I t h i n k i t might be w e l l f o r our records 
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to have an idea of what the H2S content of h i s stream i s . 

Q So t h a t paragraph could be modified to 

req u i r e r e p o r t i n g by p l a n t operators, as w e l l . 

A Right. 

Q And the a s t e r i s k a t the end, I'm not 

cle a r on what i s meant the r e . Do you mean t h a t once the 

f i n a l recommended p r a c t i c e i s out t h a t t h a t should be then 

s u b s t i t u t e d f o r the d r a f t report? 

A Yes, t h a t — t h a t r e p o r t i s pr e s e n t l y i n 

d r a f t form only and has not been adopted and published by 

the API. 

MR. STAMETS: Are there other 

questions of t h i s witness? 

Mr. Kelley? 

MR. KELLEY: Yeah. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. KELLEY: 

Q This i s a matter of format on Paragraph 

B, t o make i t kin d of flo w w i t h the r e s t of your paragraphs, 

I'd l i k e t o suggest d e l e t i n g the word "producing" and put­

t i n g the word "these" i n i t s place, and making t h a t f i r s t 

sentence your second sentence i n t h a t paragraph. I t would 

be more i n l i n e w i t h the r e s t of your paragraphs, s t a r t i n g 

o f f w i t h the purpose and then your reference t o t h a t pur-
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pose • 

A You're saying take — make t h a t change i n 

the f i r s t sentence of paragraph B and add t h a t to paragraph 

A, and then — 

Q Take t h a t whole sentence out, s t a r t w i t h 

your second sentence, "The operator of a lease...". Down a t 

the end of t h a t sentence then r e i n s e r t the very f i r s t sen­

tence . 

Make t h a t one change as sentence number 

two. 

MR. STAMETS: Reverse the f i r s t 

two sentences i n Paragraph B. 

A Oh. Okay. That second sentence i s a l u ­

l u . Oh, no, I'd read the two — okay, I'm w i t h you. 

MR. STAMETS: Does t h a t e d i t ­

o r i a l change a f f e c t the i n t e n t of t h a t paragraph i n any way? 

A Well, I f e e l t h a t i t r e a l l y — 

Q I f y o u ' l l look a t your Paragraph C, 

y o u ' l l see t h a t you've done the same t h i n g on i t . You s t a r t 

o f f w i t h a lead sentence and then you go through your — 

A Uh-huh. 

Q — reference to a p u b l i c a t i o n ; j u s t f o r 

consistency. I t ' s j u s t an e d i o r i a l problem of technique. 

A Yes. I need t o look a t t h a t a l i t t l e 

c l o s e r . 
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MR. STAMETS: Are there any 

other questions of the witness? 

Mr. H a l l . 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. HALL: 

Q Mr. Chairman, I wonder i f any considera­

t i o n has been given t o whether t h i s same subject matter i s 

being regulated or proposed t o be regulated by any other 

s t a t e agency, p a r t i c u l a r l y the Environmental Improvement 

Div i s i o n ? 

A We have had some p r e l i m i n a r y discussions 

w i t h — w i t h the EID and t h e i r a u t h o r i t y goes — through 

t h e i r O f f i c e of Safety and Health — goes t o the worker. 

These r u l e s are not intended t o be d i r e c t e d t o the worker. 

This i s t o p r o t e c t the general p u b l i c , and we have had some 

p r e l i m i n a r y discussions about a coopertive e f f o r t . They are 

working, and there might be some cooperation between the two 

agencies i n our he l p i n g them p o l i c e t h e i r end of i t , but 

those are very p r e l i m i n a r y discussions and we have not had 

any more than j u s t a short p r e l i m i n a r y meeting t o discuss 

those p o s s i b i l i t i e s , but we are working together. 

Q I wonder i f e i t h e r or both the agencies 

might consider p u t t i n g out some s o r t of l e t t e r of i n t e n t t o 

the p u b l i c f o r purposes of r e p o r t i n g , l i k e , i n other words, 
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d e f i n i n g t o the i n d u s t r y , i n e f f e c t , the — to which agency 

they must r e p o r t under e i t h e r r e g u l a t o r y scheme. 

A Well, I suppose t h a t — t h a t could be 

worked out somewhere i n t h e r e . 

MR. STAMETS: Other questions? 

Mr. S t o v a l l , do you have a 

question? 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. STOVALL: 

Q I d i d . Just a question as t o what the 

i n t e n t i n Paragraph E, "any w e l l or lease or processing 

p l a n t handling H2S gas s h a l l have a warning sign a t the 

entrance." S t i l l concerned a l i t t l e b i t w i t h — w i t h 

respect to a lease. What do you mean by the entrance t o a 

lease? 

How would i t — what i s the compliance 

to t h a t r u l e as you would — as i t i s w r i t t e n here? 

A Well, l e t ' s see, i t seems to me t h a t we 

had discussed using the word " s i t e " t h ere. We had a l o t of 

discussions about the s i t u a t i o n i n Hobbs, where, of course, 

the — Hobbs s i t s on top of the Hobbs O i l Pool, and how you 

would place signs i n there to p r o p e r l y n o t i f y people. 

Under t h i s p r o v i s i o n we had envisioned 

t h a t — t h a t those s i t e s located i n s i d e the c i t y are fenced, 
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and you would place a sign on or near the fence a t the gate. 

That would be the entrance f o r t h a t s i t e . And as to remote 

areas, then I would t h i n k t h a t the road t h a t enters the 

lease would be the place to have the s i g n . 

Q Did you consider a t a l l leases t h a t might 

be sc a t t e r e d out or a s i t e over here, as you would t a l k 

about i t , and another p o r t i o n of the lease somewhere, per­

haps, not even continuous t o t h a t s i t e there? 

What I'd be concerned w i t h i s the poten­

t i a l l i a b i l i t y f o r noncompliance, but, you know, there are 

several leases, p a r t i c u l a r l y f e d e r a l leases, t h a t are scat­

tered out over an area. 

A That's t r u e , but most of those leases 

have a separate designation and are consindered a separate 

lease. 

Q Not so i n — i n the — I'm not (not 

c l e a r l y understood) i n southeast New Mexico, but i n n o r t h ­

west New Mexico, you may have a f e d e r a l lease w i t h a s i n g l e 

lease number, s i n g l e case f i l e a t the BLM o f f i c e , t h a t i s 

scattere d i n noncontiguous t r a c t s . 

I would be concerned about some ambigui­

t i e s and l i a b i l i t i e s t h a t would c r e a t e , and I wonder i f t h a t 

was taken i n t o c o n s i d e r a t i o n . 

A Well, I would t h i n k t h a t any time you en­

t e r a lease, you know, i f you go o f f i t and enter i t again, 
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you ought to have a sign t h e r e . 

MR. STAMETS: Mr. K e l l a h i n , do 

you have a question? 

MR. KELLAHIN: No, s i r . 

MR. STAMETS: Mr. Trood, you're 

not a lawyer. Are you planning on making a statement or 

j u s t — 

MR. TROOD: I'd j u s t l i k e t o 

ask a question. 

MR. STAMETS: Well, w e ' l l l e t 

you. 

QUESTIONS BY MR. TROOD: 

Q I'm a l i t t l e confused here on the d i f f e r ­

ence on 100 parts per m i l l i o n , 500, or 1000. 

On the 100 parts per m i l l i o n you r e f e r t o 

leases and production f a c i l i t i e s , s t u f f l i k e t h a t . On the 

other two then you include w e l l s . 

Okay, now on t h i s on the w e l l s , are you 

going t o have t o put s a f e t y devices and a l l these things and 

s t u f f on each w e l l , or r e f e r r i n g j u s t t o t h a t i n a plant? 

A Well, l e t me r e f r e s h — look a t t h i s 

again. 

You're t a l k i n g about the 500 parts per 

m i l l i o n ? I t h i n k i t probably depends on the circumstances, 
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such as the s i t u a t i o n I discussed i n Hobbs, t h a t i f you've 

got a w e l l s i t e there t h a t ' s enclosed t h a t you should haave 

the sign there a t the w e l l . 

I f you've got a — a lease out there 

which i s not segregated by a fence or anything, I would 

t h i n k t h a t a sign a t the — a t the entrance t o the lease 

would s u f f i c e . 

MR. STAMETS: Yes, s i r . 

MR. MOTTER: Well, I don't have 

an att o r n e y here, he's up on the f r o n t row, but can I ask a 

question or would you l i k e t o go through my counsel? 

MR. STAMETS: Well, w e ' l l l e t 

you ask a question. 

QUESTIONS BY MR. MOTTER: 

Q This i s j u s t f o r c l a r i f i c a t i o n on Item C. 

Who would the D i v i s i o n look to as f a r as 

r e s p o n s i b i l i t y on t r a i n i n g ? Would t h a t be up to the opera­

t o r , the d r i l l i n g c o n t r a c t , the service c o n t r a c t o r ? 

A Well, who's responsible under t h i s r u l e ? 

Q Well, i t looks l i k e the operator would 

be. 

Then how do you consider people p r o p e r l y 

trained? Do they c a r r y a card or — 

A I t h i n k t h a t ' s up t o the operator. 
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Q I f you say poison gas, i s t h a t t r a i n i n g ? 

A Say again? 

Q Say, i f the operator t e l l s a w e l l ser­

v i c i n g man out there t h a t t h i s a dangerous area, i s t h a t 

proper t r a i n i n g or how do you wnat i t ? 

A Well, there may be some operators who 

would look i t t h a t way. I c e r t a i n l y don't look a t i t t h a t 

way. I f I were an operator and I sent — had employees t h a t 

was — t h a t were working out on the property, and deali n g 

w i t h poisonous gas, I t h i n k they ought t o be t r a i n e d so as 

to p r o t e c t themselves, and by doing t h a t , I p r o t e c t myself 

from l i a b i l i t y i n case someobdy gets gassed. 

MR. STAMETS: Other questions 

of the witness? 

He may be excused. 

Does anyone have any testimony 

they wish t o o f f e r i n t h i s case? 

Mr. S t o v a l l ? 

MR. STOVALL: I'd l i k e t o c a l l 

Al Kendrick. 

MR. STAMETS: Okay. 

A. R. KENDRICK, 

having been p r e v i o u s l y sworn and remaining under oath, 

t e s t i f i e d as f o l l o w s , t o - w i t : 
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DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. STOVALL: 

Q Mr. Kendrick, have you ever t e s t i f i e d be­

fo r e t h i s Commission and had your c r e d e n t i a l s accepted? 

A Yes. 

Q Are you f a m i l i a r w i t h proposed Rule 910 

and the — and the — or proposed Case 910 and proposed Rule 

118 r e l a t i v e to hydrogen s u l f i d e gas? 

A No, I f i n d i t kind of l a t e n o t i c e to come 

i n and sign i n and then f i n d out t h a t sometime l a t e r the 

proposed r u l e was l a i d on the signature t a b l e , but I do have 

some comments t h a t I'd l i k e t o make about what I see i n t h i s 

proposed r u l e . 

Q You have read the r u l e since you picked, 

i t up t h i s morning, then, so at l e a s t you — 

A Not completely. 

Q — know what the ru l e s are. 

A Not completely, but I've seen several i n 

here. 

Q With — w i t h respect t o questions regar­

ding signage ( s i c ) , I be l i e v e you heard the testimony of Mr. 

Lyon and h i s responses t o my questions regarding signage at 

the entrance to a lease? 

A Yes, s i r . 
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Q How would you i n t e r p r e t t h a t language? 

A I i n t e r p r e t t h i s t o read t h a t i f i t , 

paragraph E - l , says any lease requires a sign a t the en­

trance, i t has t o f i t a l l the w e l l s i n the pool; t h e r e f o r e , 

i n Hobbs I can envis i o n d r i v i n g i n t o an i n t e r s e c t i o n and on 

each side of the s t r e e t going out of t h a t i n t e r s e c t i o n 

there's a sign says poison gas, because there are four 

leases t h a t corner a t t h a t p o i n t . 

I can also e n v i s i o n a l o t of i r a t e people 

l i v i n g i n t h a t neighborhood whose f r o n t yards are c l u t t e r e d 

w i t h lease signs. 

I can also see these same e i g h t signs 

parked on a country road i n t e r e s t i o n t h a t don't mean any­

t h i n g because everybody i n the area i s f a m i l i a r w i t h the 

f a c t t h a t poison gas i s produced i n the area and j u s t be­

cause you're t r a d i n g leases doesn't mean t h a t we need t o 

fle n c e the countryside w i t h signs. 

So I t h i n k t h a t a sign going on the lease 

i s not proper. I f we do need a sign t h a t says t h a t there's 

poison gas i n the area, the O i l Commission's environmental 

bureau can go out and p r o p e r l y place signs and advise t h a t 

behind t h i s sign there's poison gas and p a i n t on the back 

side of i t you're leaving the poison gas area when you go 

out the other side of the lease. 

This would avoid a l l of the operators 
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having to buy a sign f o r each road going on to each lease 

and the O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n , I t h i n k , could more pro­

p e r l y peruse these t h i n g s instead of having a l l the signs 

out there fencing the area, j u s t put some signs up under the 

Environmental Bureau's supervision and l e t them be respon­

s i b l e t o the surface owner f o r having signs i n t h e i r f r o n t 

yards. 

Q With respect t o — 

A Excuse me. 

Q Oh, I'm s o r r y . 

A I n the San Juan Basin we have homestead 

e n t r i e s t h a t have no regard f o r l e g a l s ubdivisions so t h a t a 

home, being placed on i t , most optimum place on a s u b d i v i ­

sion or on some r u r a l s u b d i v i s i o n l o t s , the home may be 

placed on the s u b d i v i s i o n l i n e t h a t separates the lease, and 

i f t h i s s i g n i s p r o p e r l y placed at the entrance to the 

lease, i t could be i n the middle of someone's f r o n t yard. 

So I oppose the i n s t a l l a t i o n of lease 

signs t o say there's poison gas behind t h i s s i g n . 

I don't oppose signs on the l o c a t i o n t h a t 

says there's poison gas on t h i s l o c a t i o n . 

Q With respect t o — you can take e i t h e r 

the example of downtown Hobbs or r u r a l San Juan or Rio A r r i ­

ba County, what b e n e f i t would a sign a t the edge of a lease 

where there was no producing f a c i l i t y i n the immediate area, 
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what b e n e f i t would t h a t have i n serving t o p r o t e c t even 

those who are unaware of the presence of the gas i n the 

area? 

A I t would j u s t provide t a r g e t p r a c t i c e f o r 

those people t h a t l i k e to shoot signs. 

Q Are you then saying t h a t you t h i n k t h a t a 

sign would be more meaningful and b e n e f i c i a l i f i t were 

located a t or near the s p e c i f i c f a c i l i t y which might be 

producing the gas r a t h e r than i n an area i n which there 

might be some gas at some depth below the surface? 

A Yes, I t h i n k — I t h i n k t h a t s afety signs 

at the s i t e of the gas i s a whole l o t more important than 

having one where there i s no f a c i l i t y i n s i g h t . 

MR. STOVALL: No f u r t h e r 

questions. 

MR. STAMETS: Are there other 

questions of Mr. Kendrick? 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. TAYLOR: 

Q Mr. Kendrick, are you j u s t recommending 

t h a t signs be a t the w e l l s r a t h e r than on lease — lease 

l i n e s ? 

A At the f a c i l i t y where the poison gas oc­

curs and not j u s t out on the side of the road. 
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MR. LYON: You mean a t each 

we l l ? 

A At each w e l l where the poison gas i s 

a v a i l a b l e , yes; same places a t the tank b a t t e r y . 

Q So then you're j u s t saying t h a t p l a c i n g 

the sign a t the lease l i n e may not be the l o c a t i o n where the 

gas i s at and i t would be more appropriate i n your estima­

t i o n t o place the sign closer t o the l o c a t i o n where the 

poison gas would be found. 

A Well, l e t ' s consider i t l i k e t h i s . 

P u t t i n g a highway sign out here a t the south c i t y l i m i t s of 

Santa Fe t h a t says speed l i m i t 25 miles an hour because the 

speed l i m i t i n Albuquerque i s 25 miles an hour, would be 

about the same amount of reasoning, as f a r as I can t e l l . 

Q I s i t your opinion t h a t there would be no 

s i t u a t i o n s i n the s t a t e where poison gas would leave the im­

mediate area of the w e l l or tank b a t t e r y and thus there's no 

need to have a sign f u r t h e r away from the w e l l or tank bat­

t e r y , or any other warning t o i n d i v i d u a l s , say, who were 

t r a v e l i n g through, hunters or people involved i n game and 

f i s h a c t i v i t i e s , e s p e c i a l l y on the s t a t e and f e d e r a l lands? 

I mean, since we're t r y i n g t o warn the p u b l i c and people 

t h a t aren't f a m i l i a r w i t h the danger, we're not deal i n g w i t h 

i n d u s t r y employees, we're dea l i n g w i t h the p u b l i c . The most 

l i k e l y people would be hunters and other people involved i n 
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game a c t i v i t i e s . Are there s i t u a t i o n s where i t would be ap­

p r o p r i a t e to have a sign other than at the w e l l or the tank 

b a t t e r y or i s i t your testimony t h a t the only place you'd 

have poison gas would be a t the l o c a t i o n of w e l l or the tank 

b a t t e r y ? 

A I t ' s my opini o n t h a t the operator of the 

w e l l , tank b a t t e r y , or processing p l a n t should put the 

n o t i c e at h i s f a c i l i t y . 

I f f u r t h e r signs are needed, I t h i n k the 

State should be responsible and have the Environmental 

Bureau of the O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n t o determine the 

place and t o ere c t and maintain those signs. 

Q How about f l o w l i n e s and p i p e l i n e s , would 

i t be the state's r e s p o n s i b l i t y t o put these signs up? I s 

i t your testimony t h a t the operator should put up the sign 

a t h i s w e l l or b a t t e r y and the s t a t e should put up signs 

anywhere else they may be needed. or how i s t h i s to be 

determined? 

A I t h i n k t h a t the operator of the w e l l , of 

the tank b a t t e r y , or of the processing p l a n t would put the 

signs, safety signs, a t t h e i r i n s t a l l a t i o n s . 

I do not see any reason t o run expensive 

signs along a p i p e l i n e t h a t has poison gas f l o w i n g through 

i t . I f the s t a t e determines t h a t signs should be placed, I 

t h i n k t h a t they should place them and maintain them a t 
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places other than the i n s t a l l a t i o n s owned and handled by the 

operators of the w e l l s , tank b a t t e r i e s , and processing 

p l a n t s . 

Q Well, I must admit t h a t I have v i r t u a l l y 

no experience i n t h i s , but l e t ' s say we have a w e l l or a 

processing p l a n t t h a t has a high concentration of H2S and 

t h i s was to — the w e l l was to begin l e a k i n g , what would be 

a reasonable area around t h a t w e l l t h a t there should be a 

warning sign up, and we're assuming there's a w e l l w i t h a 

high concentration of gas i n the gas stream — of H2S i n the 

gas stream? 

A I t ' s my opinion t h a t a sign a mile or two 

miles away t h a t says there's poison gas back th e r e , does not 

advise the guy t h a t there's a leak at the wellhead and he's 

f i x i n g to d r i v e through some poison gas. 

Q But i s n ' t i t t r u e t h a t i t ' s not o f t e n the 

case t h a t a lease i s two miles, two square miles? Wouldn't 

i t be more l i k e l y t h a t a lease would be a quarter s e c t i o n , 

or less? 

A Not n e c e s s a r i l y . I n the San Juan Basin 

we have, e s p e c i a l l y on the J i c a r i l l a Apache Reservation, the 

leases are customarily two miles square. 

Q Well, i n — i n the s i t u a t i o n I gave you, 

what i s a reasonable distance away from a w e l l t h a t a sign 

should be located i n your opinion t o give warning to the 
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p u b l i c were they t o be wandering i n t h a t area? 

A At t h a t l o c a t i o n . 

Q Only a t the l o c a t i o n . So you're — 

A Yes. 

Q — saying t h a t gas i s not going t o get 

away, more than 50 or 100 f e e t away from the s i t e and th e r e ­

f o r e there's no need t o have one more than i n s i g h t of the 

s i t e ? 

A I can't see p i c k i n g a p o i n t 100 f e e t down 

the road or 200 f e e t , or 2 miles down the road and p u t t i n g 

up a sign t h a t says poison gas may be behind t h i s s i g n . I 

would consider t h a t very much i n the same v e i n as going out 

to the south side of Santa Fe and p u t t i n g up a sign t h a t 

says Speed L i m i t 25 miles an hour, because the speed l i m i t 

i n Albuquerque i s 25 miles an hour. 

MR. TAYLOR: That's a l l I have, 

Mr. Chairman. 

Thank you, Mr. Kendrick. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. STAMETS: 

Q Mr. Kendrick, i f we look a t page two, I 

t h i n k paragraph E i s the one t h a t you're concerned with? 

A Yes, and paragraphs E-l and E-2. 

Q Okay, and l e t ' s — 
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A And E-3. 

Q — see i f — i f I've gathered the sense 

of your testimony here. 

What you would propose to do i s — i s , 

say, take out the w e l l — the word "we l l or" so i t would say 

"any lease or processing p l a n t handling H2S gas" and so on, 

s h a l l have a warning sign where, at the f a c i l i t y ? 

A No, we would remove the word "lease" and 

we would speak about a w e l l or a tank b a t t e r y or a proces­

sing p l a n t . 

Q Well. 

A And those signs would be a t the entrance 

to the f a c i l i t y . 

Q Tank b a t t e r y or processing p l a n t , and 

s h a l l have a warning sign a t the entrance t o the f a c i l i t y . 

A Yes, s i r . 

Q Okay. Now, t h a t ' s i n E - l . Now does E-2 

need to be changed? 

A Well, I t h i n k E-2, the l a s t f u l l l i n e of 

E-2 says, "plus s p e c i f y any p r o t e c t i v e measures t h a t may be 

necessary." I t ' s a very loosely worded s o r t of a r u l e , and 

based on the testimony t h a t Mr. Lyon put on a t our l a s t 

meeting he was t h i n k i n g of r e q u i r i n g a sign t h a t said 

"Safety equipment re q u i r e d beyond t h i s s i g n " as a scare 

t a c t i c . 
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I t h i n k i t would be absurd t o put up a 

si g n , r e q u i r e a sign to be put up t h a t d i d not mean what was 

requ i r e d on the sig n . 

Q Presumably the sign could say "Stay o f f " . 

A "Stay o f f " or "Danger" or something e l s e , 

but — but not put a s i g n , not re q u i r e a sign t h a t said 

something t h a t i t d i d not r e a l l y mean. 

Q Are you offended by the language of the 

paragraph 2? 

A Just the s p e c i f i c i t y of i t , whatever t h a t 

word i s . 

Q So you j u s t propose t a k i n g out "plus 

s p e c i f y any p r o t e c t i v e measures t h a t may be necessary". 

A Or t o w r i t e i n the s p e c i f i e d measures t o 

show on the signs. 

Q I would judge t h a t you wouldn't l i k e 

t h a t , e i t h e r , but — 

A Well, there i s the p o i n t t h a t Mr. Lyon's 

put on the major operator's testimony, and I'm t r y i n g t o r e ­

present the independent producers. 

Q We c e r t a i n l y recognize you as being very 

independent. 

MR. STOVALL: May I ask another 

question? 

MR. STAMETS: Yes, Mr. S t o v a l l . 
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REDIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. STOVALL: 

Q Is i t your b e l i e f , am I understanding you 

c o r r e c t l y and what you're saying i s t h a t you be l i e v e t h a t a 

sign should have some s i g n i f i c a n c e and not j u s t be there t o 

be ignored? 

A Yes. 

Q I t ought t o be obvious and i n d i c a t e t h a t 

what the sign says i t means and i t ' s not j u s t saying t h a t , 

gee, something could happen some day. There's r e a l danger 

e x i s t i n g a t the present time? 

A I f there's a sign up there and said 

"Poison gas behind t h i s s i g n " and there i s no tank b a t t e r y 

or w e l l or processing p l a n t i n s i g h t behind t h a t s i g n , I 

t h i n k i t i s a b s o l u t e l y useless. 

MR. STAMETS: The Commission i s 

— the Commission i s q u i t e c l e a r on t h a t p o i n t . 

MR. TAYLOR: Mr. Commissioner, 

might — might the D i v i s i o n make a recommendation t h a t i t 

was — i t was our testimony, I b e l i e v e , t h a t the purpose f o r 

having the wording t h a t could be a t the lease boundary was 

so you wouldn't — and the committee, I t h i n k , believed t h a t 

you d i d n ' t n e c e s s a r i l y want one at every w e l l s i t e , and they 

were t r y i n g to deal w i t h an e f f o r t not t o be too burdensome, 
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and I might suggest t h a t we give the operator the o p t i o n , 

and i f they only have one w e l l , they could put i t a t the 

w e l l s i t e i f t h a t ' s what they want, but i f they have several 

w e l l s on a lease, they could put the signs a t the lease 

boundary, and so you might have — and t h a t way, t h a t would 

— t h a t would — might save them the t r o u b l e of p u t t i n g them 

at every w e l l i f they have a road coming i n t o a lease. 

And the language might read t h a t " s h a l l 

have a warning sign a t the entrance to the f a c i l i t y or 

lease", or something of t h a t e f f e c t , to give the operator 

the o p t i o n of p u t t i n g a lease where i t would be most e f f i ­

c i e n t . 

MR. STAMETS: But i t would 

s t i l l be "or lease", so i f there was a small lease and there 

was one road i n t o i t , they could put the sign a t t h a t loca­

t i o n . 

MR. TAYLOR: Or i f there was a 

lease w i t h several w e l l s on i t , they might put the sign up 

where the road was coming i n r a t h e r than a t each w e l l s i t e , 

i f t h a t was t h e i r o p t i o n ; wherever they t h i n k the warning 

would be most a p p r o p r i a t e . 

MR. STAMETS: Okay. Do you 

have anything f u r t h e r , Mr. Kendrick? 

MR. KENDRICK: No, s i r . 

MR. STAMETS: Any other ques-
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t i o n s of Mr. Kendrick? 

He may be excused. 

Does anyone else have any t e s ­

timony they'd l i k e t o put on i n t h i s case? 

MR. KELLAHIN: Yes, Mr. Chair­

man . 

MR. STAMETS: Mr. K e l l a h i n . 

MR. KELLAHIN: Mr. Chairman, on 

behalf of P h i l l i p s Petroleum Company I'd l i k e t o r e c a l l Mr. 

Mueller. 

I'd l i k e the record to r e f l e c t 

t h a t he has been p r e v i o u s l y sworn and has been q u a l i f i e d as 

an expert petroleum engineer. 

MR. STAMETS: The record w i l l 

so show. 

WILLIAM J. MUELLER, 

having been p r e v i o u s l y sworn and remaining under oath, t e s ­

t i f i e d as f o l l o w s , t o - w i t : 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. KELLAHIN: 

Q Mr. Mueller, on behalf of your company, 

have i n d i v i d u a l s w i t h i n your company prepared an a l t e r n a t i v e 

proposed Rule 118 f o r c o n s i d e r a t i o n by the Commission? 
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A They c e r t a i n l y have. I'd l i k e t o s t a t e 

t h a t P h i l l i p s Petroleum Company wants t o h i g h l y commend the 

Commission f o r the approach i t ' s taken i n the proposed Rule 

118, Hydrogen S u l f i d e Gas, but since hydrogen s u l f i d e gas 

involves not on the Producing D i v i s i o n of P h i l l i p s , i t also 

involves our Processing D i v i s i o n and our Safety D i v i s i o n , 

a l l d i v i s i o n s get involved i n t h i s r u l e . 

So we would r e s p e c t f u l l y request t h a t the 

Commission continue t h i s hearing and give us a t l e a s t two 

weeks to make w r i t t e n comment on the proposed changes and 

ru l e s we saw here t h i s morning. 

Q I have marked and submitted f o r 

i n t r o d u c t i o n P h i l l i p s ' E x h i b i t Number One. 

Can you i d e n t i f y t h a t document f o r us? 

A Yes, t h a t i s what — P h i l l i p s ' proposed 

wording f o r our Rule 118. 

Q And t h i s was preparted a f t e r the l a s t 

hearing but p r i o r t o r e c e i p t of the l a s t e s t d r a f t from Mr. 

Lyon's committee, which was a v a i l a b l e t h i s morning. 

A That i s t r u e . See, one of the immediate 

changes we see, we — i n Mr. Lyon's proposed r u l e , i s the 

wording under D about the w r i t t e n 90-day n o t i c e a f t e r 

promulgating t h i s r u l e . 

We would request t h a t a t l e a s t be 180 

days on — a f t e r the r u l e , but we don't mind going t o a min-



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

40 

imum of 60 days a f t e r completing the f i r s t w e l l or a f t e r H2S 

i s discovered, but we t h i n k 90 days i s a l i t t l e quick r i g h t 

a f t e r t h i s r u l e comes i n t o being, t o do a l l our leases. 

Q How was the proposed a l t e r n a t i v e Rule 118 

prepared by P h i l l i p s f o r pr e s e n t a t i o n today? 

A This t h i n g was a combination of e f f o r t s 

by our P r o r a t i o n Regulation Section, our Production 

D i v i s i o n , our Safety D i v i s i o n , and the processing group. 

Q And you would submit i t on behalf of your 

company f o r the Commission's c o n s i d e r a t i o n as an a l t e r n a t i v e 

f o r the Rule 118 proposed by the s t a f f ? 

A Yes, s i r . 

MR. KELLAHIN: That concludes 

my examination of Mr. Mueller, Mr. Chairman. 

We would move the i n t r o d u c t i o n 

of P h i l l i p s E x h i b i t Number One. 

MR. STAMETS: E x h i b i t Number 

One w i l l be admitted. 

Mr. Mueller, you — you asked 

t h a t the case be continued. Is t h i s only f o r an o p p o r t u n i t y 

to — t o provide review and comment on the — 

A Yes. 

MR. STAMETS: — on the new 

D i v i s i o n proposal? 

A Right. 
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MR. STAMETS: Are there other 

questions of Mr. Mueller? 

He may be excused. 

Anyone else have any testimony 

they wish t o o f f e r i n t h i s case? 

Are there those who wish t o 

make statements i n t h i s case? 

MR. CURRENS: Mr. Chairman, Dan 

Currens w i t h Amoco Production Company. 

Whether I want t o make a s t a t e ­

ment a t t h i s time depends on whether or not we are going t o 

continue t h i s to have an o p p o r t u n i t y t o look a t both the 

l a s t committee r e p o r t and the P h i l l i p s proposal and so on. 

C e r t a i n l y Amoco does want t o 

comment on t h i s e n t i r e matter before i t ' s closed but I hate 

t o comment on i t piecemeal, so to speak. 

MR. STAMETS: I c e r t a i n l y hate 

to see i t go through t h i s — 

MR. CURRENS: Perhaps you — 

MR. STAMETS: — one more time. 

MR. CURRENS: Perhaps you might 

want, w i t h respect to the testimony t h a t ' s been presented 

today from both the D i v i s i o n and from members of i n d u s t r y , 

Mr. Kendrick, and oth e r s , some w r i t t e n comment period t o 

take place, as opposed t o o r a l statements today, wherein 
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w r i t t e n comments are submitted as opposed t o statements by 

the i n d u s t r y . 

MR. STAMETS: I t seems t o me 

t h a t the issues t h a t we have today are b a s i c a l l y the same 

ones we had l a s t time, and so i t ' s not so much a matter of 

— of s i g n i f i c a n t issues but i n the matter of how the r u l e s 

might be worded t o make the r u l e workable and so t h a t i t 

would not be an excessive burden on the i n d u s t r y or provide 

them w i t h something t h a t they would have a great deal of 

d i f f i c u l t y understanding and complying w i t h , and I b e l i e v e , 

as i n the l a s t case, we would c e r t a i n l y be w i l l i n g t o allow 

at l e a s t two weeks f o r comments and would e n t e r t a i n propo­

sals f o r re-wording of p o r t i o n s of Mr. Lyon's or the commit­

tee's proposal presented here today, and would e n t e r t a i n 

those who might say t h a t we should abandon the whole proce­

dure; would e n t e r t a i n motions from those who might wish the 

case t o be reopened next year; and we w i l l give considera­

t i o n t o a l l of those t h a t are received w i t h i n the next two 

weeks. 

MR. CURRENS: With t h a t i n 

mind, may I make a p a r t i a l statement, then, w i t h respect t o 

t h i s matter? 

MR. STAMETS: We'll make a par­

t i a l l i s t e n . 

MR. CURRENS: A l l r i g h t , s i r . 
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I b e l i e v e very s t r o n g l y t h a t 

the committee has done an e x c e l l e n t j o b . I t h i n k they've 

addressed some of the things t h a t were some very apparent 

problems and d e f i c i e n c i e s w i t h respect t o the f i r s t d r a f t . 

For instance, now, I t h i n k t h a t 

they are c l e a r l y s t a t i n g the a p p l i c a b i l i t y of t h i s r u l e 

throughout the s t a t e by having the p r o p e r t i e s t h a t have 100 

parts per m i l l i o n hydrogen s u l f i d e content subject t o i t . 

I t h i n k i t takes t h a t area of 

i n d e f i n i t e n e s s out of i t very much. 

I t h i n k the r u l e as propsoed by 

the committee i s very s t r a i g h t f o r w a r d , simple, and operable. 

That doesn't mean t h a t some a l t e r a t i o n of language, l i k e i n 

E-l of w e l l or f a c i l i t y , or w e l l or lease or f a c i l i t y , might 

not be some language improvement t h e r e , but by and l a r g e , I 

t h i n k there's a very good d e f i n i t i o n here of operator 

r e s p o n s i b i l i t y . I t h i n k there's a clean d e f i n i t i o n of ap­

p l i c a b i l i t y , and w i t h the s t a t e of the record r i g h t now, 

Amoco w i l l support the r u l e as proposed by the committee f o r 

adoption. 

MR. STAMETS: Thank you. Are 

there other statements a t t h i s p o i n t ? 

Mr. Ingram. 

MR. INGRAM: Mr. Stamets, I 

would make j u s t one very b r i e f comment and maybe i t w i l l 
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help Mr. Kendrick understand what we're considering i n some 

of the p a r t i c u l a r language on page 3. 

In s p e c i f y i n g any p r o t e c t i v e 

measures t h a t might be necessary, one of the things t h a t the 

committee had problems w i t h was about being too s p e c i f i c . 

I n other words, we need t o make, I t h i n k , these — a c e r t a i n 

amount of f l e x i b i l i t y t o allow the operator to make judg­

ments on h i s own, and t h i s i s one of those instances r i g h t 

here; the s p e c i f i c wording or measure t h a t should be put i n 

t h i s instance i s t h a t t h i s gives the operator the f l e x i b i l ­

i t y t h a t he may already have f o r h i s own employees t h a t 

would also p r o t e c t the p u b l i c , which might make a statement 

such as "Do not advance beyond t h i s p o i n t w i t h o u t p r o t e c t i v e 

f r e s h a i r equipment", or something of t h a t nature. 

I t would also give him the a l ­

t e r n a t i v e of saying "No unauthorized personnel allowed be­

yond t h i s p o i n t . " 

So i t would give the operator 

the o p p o r t u n i t y to u t i l i z e some of the signs t h a t he i s a l ­

ready u t i l i z i n g f o r the p r o t e c t i o n of h i s employees. These 

signs would also serve the purpose of p r o t e c t i n g the p u b l i c , 

and t h a t ' s the reason t h a t we d i d n ' t use words such as t h i s , 

not wanting to be o v e r l y s p e c i f i c but give the operator t h a t 

much f l e x i b i l i t y and s t i l l a llow him t o do something, what­

ever might be necessary, whether i t be a warning or whether 
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i t be a requirement f o r an a d d i t i o n a l p h y s i c a l p r o t e c t i v e 

equipment. 

MR. STAMETS: Mr. Ingram, would 

i t be appropriate to add t o t h a t l a s t sentence t o say 

something t o the e f f e c t plus p r o h i b i t i n g entrance or 

s p e c i f y i n g any p r o t e c t i v e measures which may be necessary? 

MR. INGRAM: I see nothing 

wrong w i t h t h a t . 

MR. STAMETS: Are there any 

other statements i n t h i s case? 

With t h a t , then, we w i l l take 

t h i s case under advisement, allow two weeks f o r s u b m i t t a l of 

any comments, language proposals, or motions, and we w i l l 

take a c t i o n then on the 18th of December. 

With t h a t we w i l l conclude Case 

9010, and take about a f i f t e e n minute recess. 

(Hearing concluded.) 
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C E R T I F I C A T E 

SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R DO HEREBY CER­

TIFY the foregoing T r a n s c r i p t of Hearing before the O i l Con­

se r v a t i o n D i v i s i o n (Commission) was reported by me; t h a t the 

said t r a n s c r i p t i s a f u l l , t r u e , and c o r r e c t record of t h i s 

p o r t i o n of the hearing, prepared by me t o the best of my 

a b i l i t y . 


